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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Januvary 23, 1957

Neville G, Penrose, Inc.
Box 988
Eunice, New Xex.

Gentlemen:

A check of the files for your wells in the Blinebry 0il Pool
shows that our records do not reflect a casinghead gas trans~
porter for any of the following wellss

Hinton No. 4=] 12«22-37
Hinton No10=D 13=22-37
McAlester HNo. 1-D  7-22-38 —
Rodgers Noo 2=H 12-22=-37

1f you do have a casinghead gas connection, please file Form
C-110 showing the authorized transporter; if you are flaring
gas from any of the wells it will be necessary for you to
apply for No-Flare Urders for those wells to comply with the
provisions of Commission Order R-610.

Further, although the Oil Proration Schedule carries the Hinton
No. 4 in the Blinebry Oil Pool, our records still show it to
be in the Paddock Pool. Please bring our file up to date by
£f1ling Form C-103 on the work-over and Form C-110 showing the
correct posl designation.

Yours very truly,

GIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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